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From: Dan Peterson

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 1:09 PM

To: Ann Grace

Subject: FW: 2012 Star-Telegram Stock Show Art Contest

Ann,

| would like to include these Art students in the Board recognition next month if that is possible?
Thanks
Dan

From: Gloria Andrews

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 12:25 PM

To: Dan Peterson

Subject: FW: 2012 Star-Telegram Stock Show Art Contest

Gabe Bogdanoff, Jessica Lohmer and Caroline Ledford will be honored, can we honor them at the next school board
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From: Jay Blackmon [mailto:jay@fwssr.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 2:43 PM

To: westemfinance@integrity.com

Cc: Gloria Andrews

Subject: 2012 Star-Telegram Stock Show Art Contest
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Hello, we would like to notify you that/Gabe Bogdanoff'has beén selected as a 3D division:finalist in the 2012 Star-
Telegram Stock Show Art Contest. Congratulations this entry is one of the top 7 out of 31 entries in this division.

Gabe is invited to join us at a special awards ceremony on Saturday, January 28. This event is held to honor the finalists,
their families and teachers. The most exciting part is the contest placing that will be announced and awards presented to
all of the finalists. The event will be held in the Cactus Room in the Amon Carter Exhibits Hall at the Stock Show. Due to
the room's capacity of 200, we are only able to accommodate the finalist and up to three guests. We ask that finalists
arrive by 3pm to check in and receive ceremony instructions and name badge. Please RSVP by reply to this email.

Finalist entries will be displayed in the concourse of the Amon G. Carter Jr. Exhibits Hall throughout the duration of the
Stock Show, January 13 through February 4, 2012 and then relocated to the National Cowgirl Museum and Hall of Fame
for a special display until February 20.

Watch the mail for an official invitation to the Awards ceremony from the Star-Telegram and a separate letter from the
Fort Worth Stock Show that will include grounds passes for the day of the ceremony and a map of the ceremony
location within the Stock Show. Please allow extra time for parking the grounds are extremely busy and parking is
limited.

Passes and invitations will be mailed to the following address;
Gabe Bogdanoff

130 View Point Court

Aledo76008

817-441-6438



